

STATE OF MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL COMMISSION

610 Capitol Square Building 10th & Cedar Streets St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 Feb. 12, 1971

Mr. Lloyd Peterson, Clerk Village Hell Kennedy, Minnesota

Re: Docket Number A-1931 Ordinance Number &1

Dear Sir:

The Minnesota Municipal Commission acknowledges receipt and filing of the above Ordinance and filing fee in accordance with Minn. Session Lavs 1969, Chapter 1146, Section 12 and the Rules of Procedure.

According to law, this annexation is final upon filing a copy of the ordinance with the Town Clerk, County Auditor and Secretary of State in addition to the Municipal Commission.

Please refer to the above docket and ordinance numbers in any future reference to this annexation.

Very truly yours,

MUNICIPAL COMMISSION

Brune Ramue

Bruce Rasmussen Executive Secretary

BR/mg

c.c. Secretary of State
 County Auditor
 Township
 Attorney
 Municipality

22234

ORDINANCE NO. 4

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PART OF
THE NORTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (NE¹/₄) AND
THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (SE¹/₄) OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 160 NORTH, RANGECTER
49 WEST TO THE VILLAGE OF KENNEDY,
MINNESOTA

PEPARTMENT OF STATE

FEB 1 7 1971

Colon of State

THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF KENNEDY ORDAINS:

Section 1. That the following property shall be annexed pursuant to M.S.A. 414.033 to the Village of Kennedy, Minnesota:

That portion of the Northeast one-quarter $(NE\frac{1}{4})$ and the Southeast one-quarter $(SE\frac{1}{4})$ of Section Twenty-five (25), Township One Hundred Sixty (160) North, Range Forty-nine (49) West, lying south of the North Section line of Section 25, west of the right of way of Trunk Highway No. 75 as now located and east of the right of way of the Great Northern Railroad, presently known as the Burlington Northern, Inc., and north of the Village limits of the Village of Kennedy AND the South 100 feet of the right of way of the Great Northern Railroad, presently known as Burlington Northern, Inc., located in the Northeast one-quarter of the Southeast one-quarter $(NE\frac{1}{4}SE\frac{1}{4})$ of Section 25, Township 160 North, Range 49 West.

Section 2. That it will be to the best interests of the Village of Kennedy, Minnesota, and the Territory affected that such land be annexed to the Village of Kennedy, Minnesota.

Section 3. That said annexation shall be effective upon the publication of this Ordinance.

Passed by the Village Council this 14 day of December,

1970.

SEAL

ATTEST:

Lloyd Peterson, Clerk

2233

Published in the North Star News on December /7 + 1970

Village Of Kennedy Ordinance No. 41 AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PART OF THE NORTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (NE1/4) AND THE SOUTHEAST ONE-QUARTER (SE1/4) OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 160 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST TO THE VILLAGE OF KENNEDY, MINNESOTA THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF KENNEDY ORDAINS: Section 1. That the following property shall be annexed pursuant to M.S.A. 414,033 to the Village of Kennedy, Minnesota That portion of the Northeast one-quarter (NE1/4) and the One-quarter (NE1/4) and the-Southeast one-quarter (SE 1/4) of The Section Twenty-five (25), Township One Hundred Sixty (160) North, Range Forty-nine (49) West, lying south of the North Section line of Section 25, west

of the right of way of Trunk Highway No. 75 as now located and east of the right of way of the Great Northern Railroad, presently known as Burlington Northern, Inc., and north of the Village limits of the Village of Kennedy AND the South 100 feet of the right of way of the Great Northern Railroad, presently known as Burlington Northern, Inc., located in the Northeast one-quarter of the Southeast one-quarter (NEI/SE1/4) of Section 25, Township 160 North, Range 49 West.

WALL A MARK

WHILE YOU

WANG. New

Section 2. That it will be to the best interests of the Village of Kennedy, Minnesota, and the Territory affected that such land be annexed to the Village of Kennedy, Minnesota,

Section 3. That saidannexation shall be effective upon the publication of this Ordinance.

Passed by the Village Council y this 14 day of December, 1970. Loyal Larson

Mayor ! Attest: Lloyd Peterson Clerk (SEAL)

Published Dec. 17, 1970.